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N/A = Not Applicable  

 Available From? Off Campus On 
Campus

Need It In 
Print?

Agency's Laws and Regs Agency Other Resources

CRNR California Regulatory 
Notice Register

Historical 
& Current

Mabie Law Library oal.ca.gov/notice_register oal.ca.gov/
notice_regi
ster

innopac.udavis.edu/
bitly.com

Rulemaking Calendar Current Office of 
Administrative Law 
(OAL) Website

Rulemaking_Calendar Rulemakin
g_Calendar

innopac.ucdavis.edu
/bitly.com

CCR Barclays Official 
California Code of 
Regulations

OAL Office of 
Administrative Law 
(OAL) Website

OAL/Links/CCR OAL/Links/
CCR

Contact the Agency

Barclays Official 
California Code of 
Regulations

Current LexisNexis Academic UC Davis VPN LexisNexis 
Academic

innopac.ucdavis.edu

Agencies California Department of 
Finance

Current California 
Department of 
Finance Website

http://www.dof.ca.gov/about_fi
nance/

http://www.
dof.ca.gov/
about_finan
ce/

http://www.dof.ca.gov/legislative_analys
es/

http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic_r
esearch_unit/SB617_regulation/

Chief Elections Officer 
Resources

California Secretary of 
State

Current California Secretary 
of State Website

sos.ca.gov/elections sos.ca.gov/
elections

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.sos.ca.gov/archives/laws/http://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/

Opinions from the  - California Attorney 
General

Current & 
Historical

California Attorney 
General Website

oag.ca.gov/opinions LexisNexis 
Academic

innopac.ucdavis.eduhttp://oag.ca.gov/programshttp://oag.ca.gov/services-info

California Attorney 
General

Current & 
Historical

Weslaw CA-AG CA-AG innopac.ucdavis.edu

Decisions from the  - ARB Current California Air 
Resources Board 
Website

arb.ca.gov/enf/casesett arb.ca.gov/
enf/caseset
t

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.arb.ca.gov/regact/regact.htmhttp://www.arb.ca.gov/html/lawsregs.htm

Department of 
Corporations

Current Department of 
Corporations 
Website

corp.ca.gov/ENF/AdminDecisi
ons/

corp.ca.gov
/ENF/Admi
nDecisions/

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.corp.ca.gov/Online/Default.a
sp

http://www.corp.ca.gov/Codes/Default.asp

Cal/EPA Current California 
Environmental 
Protection Agency 
Website

Cal/EPA-Decisions/bitly.com Cal/EPA-
Decisions/b
itly.com

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.calepa.ca.gov/Library/http://www.calepa.ca.gov/LawsRegs/

Commission Current California Public 
Utilities Commission 
(Commission) 
Website

cpuc.ca.gov/DecisionsSearch
Form

cpuc.ca.go
v/Decisions
SearchFor
m

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/legislation/http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/documents/co
delawspolicies.htm

California State Board of 
Equalization

Current California State 
Board of 
Equalization Website

boe.ca.gov/lawguides boe.ca.gov/
lawguides

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.boe.ca.gov/legal/legaldiv.ht
m

http://www.boe.ca.gov/info/annotations.htm
l
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http://www.oal.ca.gov/California_Regulatory_Notice_Online.htm
http://www.oal.ca.gov/California_Regulatory_Notice_Online.htm
http://bit.ly/10FN2Vb
http://www.oal.ca.gov/2009_Rulemaking_Calendar_Office_of_Administrativ.htm
http://www.oal.ca.gov/2009_Rulemaking_Calendar_Office_of_Administrativ.htm
http://bit.ly/11KrbQD
http://www.oal.ca.gov/CCR.htm
http://www.oal.ca.gov/CCR.htm
http://www.oal.ca.gov/Contact.htm
https://vpn.lib.ucdavis.edu/dana-na/auth/url_default/welcome.cgi
http://www.lexisnexis.com/hottopics/lnacademic/?verb=sf&sfi=AC00NBEasySrch
http://innopac.ucdavis.edu/record=b169208~S0
http://www.dof.ca.gov/about_finance/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/about_finance/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/legislative_analyses/
http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/economic_research_unit/SB617_regulation/
http://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/
http://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/
http://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/contacts.htm
http://www.sos.ca.gov/archives/laws/
http://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/
http://oag.ca.gov/opinions
http://www.lexisnexis.com/us/lnacademic/search/flap.do?flapID=legal&random=0.8131558998120691
http://innopac.ucdavis.edu/record=b164289~S0
http://oag.ca.gov/programs
http://oag.ca.gov/services-info#require
http://lawschool.westlaw.com/shared/westlawRedirect.aspx?task=search&db=CA-AG&appflag=68.9
http://lawschool.westlaw.com/shared/westlawRedirect.aspx?task=search&db=CA-AG&appflag=68.9
http://innopac.ucdavis.edu/record=b164289~S0
http://www.arb.ca.gov/enf/casesett/casesett.htm
http://www.arb.ca.gov/enf/casesett/casesett.htm
http://www.arb.ca.gov/html/contact.htm
http://www.arb.ca.gov/regact/regact.htm
http://www.arb.ca.gov/html/lawsregs.htm
http://www.corp.ca.gov/ENF/AdminDecisions/
http://www.corp.ca.gov/ENF/AdminDecisions/
http://www.corp.ca.gov/About/Contact.asp
http://www.corp.ca.gov/Online/Default.asp
http://www.corp.ca.gov/Codes/Default.asp
http://bit.ly/ZdmmKr
http://bit.ly/ZdmmKr
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/ContactUs/
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/Library/
http://www.calepa.ca.gov/LawsRegs/
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/DecisionsSearchForm.aspx
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/DecisionsSearchForm.aspx
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/contactus/
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/legislation/
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/documents/codelawspolicies.htm
http://www.boe.ca.gov/lawguides/index.html
http://www.boe.ca.gov/info/contact.htm
http://www.boe.ca.gov/legal/legaldiv.htm
http://www.boe.ca.gov/info/annotations.html


 Available From? Off Campus On 
Campus

Need It In 
Print?

Agency's Laws and Regs Agency Other Resources

Caltrans Current Caltrans Website dot.ca.gov/public_participation dot.ca.gov/
public_parti
cipation

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/ocp
/igr_ceqa.html

Decisions from the  - (CERES) - California 
Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA)

Current California 
Environmental 
Resources 
Evaluation System 
(CERES) - California 
Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) 
Website

ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/cases ceres.ca.go
v/ceqa/cas
es

Contact the Agencyhttp://ceres.ca.gov/prog_info/aboutCER
ES.html

http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/statutory_changes
_and_amendments/

DTS Current Department of Toxic 
Substances Control 
(DTSC) Website

DTSC-Decisions/bitly.com DTSC-
Decisions/b
itly.com

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.dtsc.ca.gov/emerging_issue
s.cfm

http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/LawsRegsPolicies/i
ndex.cfm

DWC Current State of California 
Department of 
Industrial Relations - 
Division of Workers' 
Compensation 
(DWC) Website

DWS-Decisions/bitly.com DWS-
Decisions/b
itly.com

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/dwcrep.htmhttp://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/Laws_Regulation
s.htm

State of California 
Franchise Tax Board

Current State of California 
Franchise Tax 
Board Website

ftb.ca.gov/law/litrstr ftb.ca.gov/l
aw/litrstr

Contact the Agencyhttps://www.ftb.ca.gov/aboutFTB/newsr
oom/index.shtml?WT.mc_id=Global_Ne
ws_Tab

https://www.ftb.ca.gov/law/tax_law_change
s.shtml?WT.mc_id=HP_Popular_TaxLawC
hanges

OAH Current Office of 
Administrative 
Hearings (OAH) 
Website

OAH-Decisions/bitly.com OAH-
Decisions/b
itly.com

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.dgs.ca.gov/oah/Home/Public
ations.aspx

OAL Current Office of 
Administrative Law 
(OAL) Website

OAL-Decisions/bitly.com OAL-
Decisions/b
itly.com

Contact the Agencyhttp://www.oal.ca.gov/FAQ.htm

The State Water Board Current State Water 
Resources Control 
Board (the State 
Water Board) 
Website

waterboards.ca.gov/board_de
cisions/

waterboard
s.ca.gov/bo
ard_decisio
ns/

Contact the Agencyhttp://waterboards.ca.gov/about_us/http://waterboards.ca.gov/laws_regulations/

Decisions about - California's Local Agency 
Formation Commissions 
(LAFCo)

Limited 
Historical 
& Current

California 
Association of Local 
Agency Formation 
Commissions

calafco.org/index.php/lafco-
law/court-decision

calafco.org/
index.php/l
afco-
law/court-
decision

Availability Varieshttp://www.saclafco.org/coswcms/groups/p
ublic/@wcm/@pub/@lafco/@inter/docume
nts/webcontent/sac_008431.pdf

Finding Aids Bernard E. Witkin 
Alameda County Law 
Library

Alameda County 
Law Library

co.alameda.ca.us/law/docume
nts/California_Administrative_
Hearings.pdf

co.alameda
.ca.us/law/
documents/
California_
Administrati
ve_Hearing
s.pdf

N/A
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http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/ocp/public_participation/pp.html
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/ocp/public_participation/pp.html
http://www.dot.ca.gov/contactus.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/ocp/igr_ceqa.html
http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/cases/
http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/cases/
http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/
http://ceres.ca.gov/prog_info/aboutCERES.html
http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/statutory_changes_and_amendments/
http://bit.ly/YaiAXn
http://bit.ly/YaiAXn
http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/ContactDTSC/index.cfm
http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/emerging_issues.cfm
http://www.dtsc.ca.gov/LawsRegsPolicies/index.cfm
http://bit.ly/Ziiw2M
http://bit.ly/Ziiw2M
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/ContactDWC.htm
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/dwcrep.htm
http://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/Laws_Regulations.htm
https://www.ftb.ca.gov/law/litrstr/index.shtml
https://www.ftb.ca.gov/law/litrstr/index.shtml
https://www.ftb.ca.gov/aboutFTB/contact.shtml?WT.mc_id=Global_Utility_Contact
https://www.ftb.ca.gov/law/tax_law_changes.shtml?WT.mc_id=HP_Popular_TaxLawChanges
http://bit.ly/12BrPi7
http://bit.ly/12BrPi7
http://www.dgs.ca.gov/dgs/Home/feedback.aspx
http://www.dgs.ca.gov/oah/Home/Publications.aspx
http://bit.ly/17ncMfM
http://bit.ly/17ncMfM
http://www.oal.ca.gov/Contact.htm
http://www.oal.ca.gov/FAQ.htm
http://waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/
http://waterboards.ca.gov/board_decisions/
http://waterboards.ca.gov/about_us/contact_us/
http://waterboards.ca.gov/about_us/
http://waterboards.ca.gov/laws_regulations/
http://www.calafco.org/index.php/lafco-law/court-decision
http://www.calafco.org/index.php/lafco-law/court-decision
http://N/A
http://www.saclafco.org/coswcms/groups/public/@wcm/@pub/@lafco/@inter/documents/webcontent/sac_008431.pdf
http://www.co.alameda.ca.us/law/documents/California_Administrative_Hearings.pdf
http://www.co.alameda.ca.us/law/documents/California_Administrative_Hearings.pdf
http://N/A


 Available From? Off Campus On 
Campus

Need It In 
Print?

Agency's Laws and Regs Agency Other Resources

Legislative Research & 
Intent LLC (LRI)

Legislative 
Research & Intent 
LLC (LRI)

lrihistory.com/lridocuments/Re
gulatory.Intent.Practice.Guide.
pdf

lrihistory.co
m/lridocum
ents/Regul
atory.Intent
.Practice.G
uide.pdf

N/A
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http://www.lrihistory.com/lridocuments/Regulatory.Intent.Practice.Guide.pdf
http://www.lrihistory.com/lridocuments/Regulatory.Intent.Practice.Guide.pdf
http://N/A

